
 

Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

 

       

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA – Board Room 

 

 

AGENDA 

August 27, 2024 
    

OPEN SESSION (5:00 PM) 

 

The Board of Directors will call the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. at which time the Board of 

Directors will undertake procedural items on the agenda. At 5:05 P.M. the Board will move to 

Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will 

reconvene in person at 5:30 P.M. In person attendance by the public during the open 

session(s) of this meeting is allowed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government 

Code Sections 54950 et seq. As a courtesy, this month the public meeting will be broadcast 

over zoom. Public comments must be made in person as the broadcast will not allow 

participation. To observe the meeting, use the following link: 

https://svmc.zoom.us/j/84915342299  
 

 

Call to Order  

 

I. Approval of Agendas 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove the Agenda as Presented/Amended 

 

The Board Chairman may limit each presentation so that the matter may be 

concluded in the time allotted.  Upon request of any Board member to extend the 

time for a matter, either a Board vote will be taken as to whether to extend the time 

allotted or the chair may extend the time on his own motion without a vote.  

 

II. Adjourn Open Session and go into Closed Session 

 

CLOSED SESSION (5:01 PM) 

 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 et seq., the Board 

of Directors may meet in closed session with members of the staff, district employees and its 

attorneys.  These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members 

of the public.  The matters the Board will meet on in closed session are identified on the 

agenda or are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate 

attention and arising after the posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of action taken in 

the closed session will be made in accordance with Gov. Code Section 54957.1 

 

 

 

 

https://svmc.zoom.us/j/84915342299


 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

August 27, 2024 
 

Page 2 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

III. Closed Session Business  

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Compliance Report Quarter 4 

 

C. Conference with Sierra View Local Health Care District Real Property Negotiator to 

give instructions regarding price and sale terms pursuant to Cal. Gov. Code § 

54956.8. Property:  633, 663, and 643 N. Westwood Street, Porterville, CA 93257. 

Sierra View Local Health Care District Hospital Negotiator: Ron Wheaton. 

Prospective Purchaser: Chris Mano negotiating on behalf of the Burton School 

District or any other interested parties. 

 
D. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

 

E. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Conference with Legal Counsel 

about recent work product (b)(1) and (b)(3)(F):  significant exposure to litigation; 

privileged communication (1 Item). 

 

To the extent items on the Closed Session Agenda are not completed prior to the scheduled 

time for the Open Session to begin, the items will be deferred to the conclusion of the Open 

Session Agenda. 

  

IV. Adjourn Closed Session and go into Open Session 

 

OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)  

 

V. Closed Session Action Taken 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) to be taken Pursuant to Closed 

Session Discussion 

 

A. Chief of Staff Report 

Recommended Action: Information only; no action taken 

 

B. Compliance Report – Quarter 4 

 Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

August 27, 2024 
 

Page 3 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

C. Conference with Legal Counsel Re: Real Property Negotiations 

 Recommended Action: Action to be taken at the discretion of the Board 

 

D. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel 

Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

VI. Public Comments 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.3 - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - At this time, members 

of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state 

law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the 

Board at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, the public may make 

comments at this time or present such comments when the item is called.  This is the 

time for the public to make a request to move any item on the consent agenda to the 

regular agenda. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of 

three (3) minutes so that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak with a 

total of thirty (30) minutes allotted for the Public Comment period.  Please state your 

name and address for the record prior to making your comment. Written comments 

submitted to the Board prior to the Meeting will distributed to the Board at this time, 

but will not be read by the Board secretary during the public comment period. 

 

VII. Consent Agenda 

Recommended Action: Approve Consent Agenda as presented  

 

Background information has been provided to the Board on all matters listed under 

the Consent Agenda, covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies, and these items 

are considered to be routine by the Board.  All items under the Consent Agenda 

covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies are normally approved by one motion.    

If discussion is requested by any Board member(s) or any member of the public on any 

item addressed during public comment, then that item may be removed from the 

Consent Agenda and moved to the Business Agenda for separate action by the 

Board.            

 

VIII. Approval of Minutes 

 

A. July 23, 2024 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove July 23, 2024 Minutes of the 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

August 27, 2024 
 

Page 4 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

B. August 10, 2024 Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove August 10, 2024 Minutes of the 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 

IX. Business Items 

 

A. Biannual Sierra View Foundation Report  

Recommended Action: Information only: no action taken 

 

B. July 2024 Financials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove July 2024 Financials 

 

C. Capital Budget Report Quarter 4 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Capital Budget Report Q4 

 

D. Investment Report Quarter 4 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Investment Report Q4  

 

X. CEO Report 

 

XI. Announcements:  

  

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – September 24, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.  

 

XII. Adjournment  

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format.   

A request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who 

requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting to Melissa Mitchell, VP of 

Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Sierra View Medical Center, at (559) 788-6047, Monday – Friday between 8:00 a.m. 

– 4:30 p.m.  Such request must be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE ABOUT COPIES 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, as well 

as the agenda packet itself, are available for public inspection/copying during normal business hours at the 

Administration Office of Sierra View Medical Center, 465 W. Putnam Ave., Porterville, CA 93257.  Privileged and 

confidential closed session materials are/will be excluded until the Board votes to disclose said materials.   

 

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



  1 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 

The monthly meeting of the Board of Directors of Sierra View Local Health Care District was held 

July 23, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room, 465 West Putnam 

Avenue, Porterville, California  

 

Call to Order: Chairman REDDY called the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m. 

 

 Directors Present: REDDY, LOMELI, MARTINEZ, KASHYAP, PANDYA 

 

 Others Present: Donna Hefner, President/Chief Executive Officer, Jeffery Hudson, 

VPPCS/CNO/DIO, Tracy Canales, VP of Human Resources, Craig McDonald, Chief 

Financial Officer, Melissa Mitchell, VP Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Ron Wheaton, VP 

of Professional Services/Physician Recruitment, Terry Villareal, Executive Assistant and 

Clerk to the Board, Malynda Parsons, Senior Marketing and Community Relations 

Specialist, Alex Reed-Krase, Legal Counsel, Harpreet Sandhu, Chief of Staff 

 

I. Approval of Agenda:   

 

Chairman REDDY motioned to approve the Agenda. The motion was moved by Vice 

Chairman LOMELI, seconded by, Director KASHYAP and carried to approve the agenda.  

The vote of the Board is as follows:  

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes  

 

II. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 5:03 p.m. 

to discuss the following items: 

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7:  

 

1. Evaluation- Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

 

2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 

C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957(b); Health and Safety Code Section 

32106(b): Discussion Regarding Confidential Personnel Matter; Pursuant to Gov. 

Code Section 54957(b) and Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

July 23, 2024 

 

  2 

 

Section 32106(b): Discussion Regarding Confidential Personnel Matter as it 

pertains to Trade Secrets and Services. Estimated Date of Disclosure, for non-

confidential personnel records – August, 2027  

 

Closed Session Items D, E and F were deferred to the conclusion of Open Session as there was not 

enough time for discussion prior to Open Session.  

 

III. Open Session: Chairman REDDY adjourned Closed Session at 5:35 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 5:35 p.m.  

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 

Closed Session.  

    

A. Chief of Staff Report provided by Chief of Staff Sandhu via Zoom Call. 

 Information only; no action taken. 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7: 

 

1. Evaluation – the Quality of Care/Peer Review 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, 

seconded by Vice Chairman LOMELI, and carried to approve the Quality 

of Care/Peer Review as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

  REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Yes   

KASHYAP Abstain  

 

2. Quality Division Report – Quality Repot 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, 

seconded by Vice Chairman LOMELI, and carried to approve the Quality 

Report as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

  REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Yes   

KASHYAP Yes 

 

C. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets and Confidential Personnel Matter  

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

July 23, 2024 

 

  3 

 

IV. Public Comments 

 

No Public Comments 

 

V. Consent Agenda 

 

The Medical Staff Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans and Hospital 

Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans were presented for approval (Consent Agenda 

attached to the file copy of these Minutes).  It was moved by Director MARTINEZ, 

seconded by, Vice Chairman LOMELI and carried to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

VI. Approval of Minutes:  

 

A. Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director MARTINEZ and seconded 

by Vice Chairman LOMELI to approve the June 25, 2024 Regular Board Meeting 

Minutes as presented. The motion carried and the vote of the Board is as follows:   

 

REDDY  Yes 

LOMELI  Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA  Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

VII. Business Items 

 

A. June 2024 Financials 

 

Craig McDonald, CFO presented the Financials for June 2024. A copy of this 

presentation is attached to the file copy of these minutes.  

   

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded  

by Vice Chairman LOMELI and carried to approve the June 2024 Financials as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

July 23, 2024 

 

  4 

 

  

 

VIII. CEO Report 

 

Donna Hefner, President/CEO provided a report of activities and happenings around Sierra 

View.  

 

IX. Announcements:  

 

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – August 27, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.  

B. Special Board of Directors Meeting - August 10, 2024 at 7:00 a.m.  

C. November 5th General Election Nomination Period is Open from  

 

X.  Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session at 5:54 p.m., reconvening in Closed 

Session at 6:00 p.m. to discuss the following items.  

 

D. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Professional Services (2 Items).  

Estimated Date of Disclosure for Item One October, 2024. Estimated date of 

Disclosure for Item 2, August 2026.  

 

Chairman Reddy exited the Board Room at 6:19 p.m., prior to discussion of the second 

professional service item in Closed Session Item D, due to a conflict of interest.  

 

Chairman Reddy returned to the Board Room at 6:34 p.m. to continue with Closed Session 

Item E.   

 

E. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

Estimated Date of Disclosure August, 2027  

 

F. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Conference with Legal Counsel 

about recent work product (b)(1) and (b)(3)(F): significant exposure to litigation; 

privileged communication (2 Items). 

 

XI.  Open Session: Chairman REDDY adjourned Closed Session at 7:04 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 7:04 p.m.  

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 

Closed Session.  

 

D.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Professional Service  

Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

E.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

Information Only: No Action Taken 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

July 23, 2024 

 

  5 

 

 

F.  Discussion Regarding Confidential Personnel Matter 

Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

 

Areli Martinez 

Secretary  

SVLHCD Board of Directors 

 

AM: tv 



1 

 

 MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 

The special meeting of the Board of Directors of Sierra View Local Health Care District was held 

August 10, 2024 at 7:00 A.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room, 465 West Putnam 

Avenue, Porterville, California.  

 

Directors Present: REDDY, LOMELI, MARTINEZ, KASHYAP and PANDYA 

 

Others Present:    Donna Hefner, President and CEO 

Tracy Canales, VP of Human Resources and Marketing 

Jeff Hudson, VP of Patient Care Services and CNE 

Craig McDonald, VP and CFO 

Melissa Mitchell, VP of Quality and Regulatory Affairs 

Ron Wheaton, VP Physician Recruitment & Professional Services 

Terry Villareal, Executive Assistant and Clerk to Board of Directors 

Barbra Riegel, CEO, Strategic HealthCare Advisors 

  

I. Call to Order: Chairman REDDY called the meeting to order at 7:25 a.m.  

 

II. Approval of Agendas: Director Reddy asked for approval of the agenda. It was moved by 

Director PANDYA and seconded by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to approve the 

agenda as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows:  

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Absent 

MARTINEZ Yes 

KASHYAP Yes  

PANDYA Yes 

 

III. Public Comments 

No Comments were made 

 

IV. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 7:26 a.m. 

to discuss the following items: 

 

A. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b): 

Discussion Regarding Trade Secret, Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

(1 Item). Estimated Date of Disclosure - June 2029  

 

Vice Chairman Lomeli arrived to the meeting at 7:57 a.m. 

 

V. Open Session: Board adjourned Closed Session at 1:43 p.m. and went into Open Session 

at 1:43 p.m. to discuss the following items: 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

June 3, 2024 

 

2 

 

A. Discussion Regarding Trade Secret, Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

Information only; no action taken. 

 

VI. Announcements:  

 

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – August 27, 2024 

 

VII. Adjournment:  Director Reddy called for adjournment of the meeting. It was moved by 

Vice Chairman LOMELI and seconded by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to adjourn 

the meeting.  The vote of the Board is as follows:  

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

KASHYAP Yes  

PANDYA Yes 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 1:45 p.m.  

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

 

Areli Martinez 

Secretary 

SVLHCD Board of Directors 

AM: tv 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 


















	August 27 2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda - Final
	8.27.24 Agenda Packet _Needs Face Sheet
	8.27.24 SLT Consent Agenda
	8.27.24 MEC Consent Pt1
	8.27.24 MEC Consent Pt2
	This Page Intentionally Left Blank
	Minutes of Regular BOD Meeting 07.23.24_Draft
	Minutes of a Special Meeting of the BOD August 10, 2024
	This Page Intentionally Left Blank
	FS Board Pkg 07.24


